



October 2020

Assistant Librarian

Xiyang Mi

University of South Florida, xmi@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv

Scholar Commons Citation

Mi, Xiyang, "Assistant Librarian" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 66.

https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/66

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

Xiying Mi

4202 E. Fowler Avenue, Tampa, FL 33620
(813) 974-4710
xmi@usf.edu

Education

- | | |
|--|-----------|
| M.Sc. in Library and Information Science,
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (UIUC) | 2009-2011 |
| B.A. in English Literature,
China University of Geosciences | 2002-2006 |

Librarian Experience

- | | |
|--|----------------|
| Digital Initiatives Metadata Librarian, Assistant Librarian,
University of South Florida Libraries, Collection and Discovery Department | 2015 – Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Develop metadata schema for digital collections• Create metadata records for digital collections• Curate data for Ebooks for the Classroom+• Liaison for Digital Public Library of America collections contribution | |
| Cataloging/Metadata Librarian, Assistant Librarian
Levis Watkins Learning Center, Alabama State University, Resource Access Department | 2012- 2015 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Create original and copy catalog records for various types of materials such as printed books, audios, digital contents, etc.• Develop and lead staff training sessions | |
| Visiting Web Portal Administrator
International & Area Studies Library, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign | 2011-2012 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Reference services for visiting Chinese librarians• Metadata records creation and management• U.S.-China Librarian Collaboration project webpage maintenance | |

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|------------|
| Technology Reference Assistant
Graduate School of Library & Information Science, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign | 2010- 2011 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist department faculty, students, and staff for technology requests/questions on a public help desk by phone, email, and in person | |

- Set up, install, and maintain computer software, hardware and multimedia equipment in classroom and computer labs
- Train users on hardware, software in classroom
- Troubleshoot technology problems

Distance Learning Assistant 2010- 2011

Instructional Technology Design Office, Graduate School of Library & Information Science,
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

- Assist in the delivery of online learning classes
- Train faculty and students in using Elluminate (eLearning Software)
- Maintain webpages

Reference and Acquisition Assistant 2009- 2010

Asian Library, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign,

- Answer questions at the Reference Desk
- Process Chinese books Acquisition

Teaching Assistant 2005

New Oriental Institution, Wuhan, China

- Teaching English as second language

Publications

Mi, Xiying, Bonita Pollok, and Brian Falato. "Interdepartmental Communication through Informational Classes: Creating a Community of Cataloging/Metadata Stakeholders in an Academic Library" *Telling the Technical Services Story*, edited by Kimberly Edwards, et al., ALCTS Publishing, 2021, accepted.

Mi, Xiying, Richard R. Bernardy Jr., and LeEtta Schmidt. "Digital Library and Digital Humanities Collaboration: A University of South Florida Case Study." *International Journal on Digital Libraries*, 2020, accepted.

Mi, Xiying, and Bonita M. Pollock. "'Ebooks for the Classroom+' at University of South Florida Libraries: A Case Study of Database Management." *Journal of Web Librarianship*, vol. 13, no. 2, 2019, pp. 95-111, <https://doi.org/10.1080/19322909.2018.1555779>.

Pollock, Bonita, Brian J. Falato, and **Xiyi**ng **Mi**. "From the Winter of Messy Data into the Spring of Standardization: eBook Vendor Data Re-Envisioned.", *Proceedings of Charleston Library Conference*, Nov 1, 2018, <https://doi.org/10.5703/1288284317015>.

Mi, Xiying, and Bonita M. Pollock. "Metadata Schema to Facilitate Linked Data for 3D Digital Models of Cultural Heritage Collections: A University of South Florida Libraries Case Study." *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly*, vol. 56, no. 2-3, 2018, pp. 273-286. CrossRef, <http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/01639374.2017.1388894>, doi:10.1080/01639374.2017.1388894.

Mi, Ximin, and **Xiying Mi**, “Using text-mining to understand academic libraries user needs for information literacy” *Proceeding of the 2014 Shanghai International Library Forum*, 2014.

Conference Presentations

Zayas Ruiz, Keila, **Xiying Mi**, Margarita Mirabal, Kaleena Rivera, Jamie Rogers, Krystal Thomas “SSDN: Leading Forward on Digital Collaborations and Partnerships in Florida”. Florida Library Association Annual Conference, 2020, virtual.

Mi, Xiying, and Brian Falato. “How to train your metadata dragons”. *Digital Library Forum*, 2019, Tampa, FL. <https://osf.io/bwaes/>

Pollock, Bonita, **Xiying Mi**, and Jason Boczar, Richard Bernardy, Jane Duncan, “USF Libraries Foray into the Semantic Web: Oral Histories and Linked Data” *2019 Leading Edge Libraries Conference*, 2019, Orlando, FL. <https://connect.sla.org/floridacaribbean/lelc/2019-conference/presentations>

Mi, Xiying, Richard R. Bernardy Jr., Bonita Pollock, Jason Boczar, and Jane Duncan, “ USF Libraries’ Design for transforming digital collections to linked data”, *LD4 Conference*, 2019, Boston, MA.

Pollock, Bonita, **Xiying Mi**, and Brian Falato, “From the Winter of Messy data into the Spring of Standardization: eBook Vendor Data Re-envisioned”, *Charleston Conference*, 2018, Charleston, SC.

Mi, Xiying, and Richard Bernardy, “Reliving the past: digital library facilitates access to archaeological data”, Digital Library Federation Forum, 2018, Las Vegas, NV. <https://osf.io/gzp2x/>

Mi, Xiying, and Bonita Pollock, “Linked metadata for 3D-models: From Dublin Core to Europeana Data Model”, ALA Midwinter, 2017, Atlanta, GA. <http://connect.ala.org/node/262645>

Mi, Xiying, and Bonita Pollock, “Linked metadata for 3D-models: From Dublin Core to Europeana Data Model”, LITA 2016 Poster session, 2016, Fort Worth, TX.

Mi, Xiying “Preservation of Born-Digital Poetry” Poster session of 2010 Chinese American Librarian Association Midwest Chapter Annual Conference Poster session, 2010, Chicago, IL.

Professional Services

National Service

Chinese American Librarian Association (CALA), American Library Association

- Editor, CALA Newsletter (2017-)
- **Co-Chair**, Best Books Award Committee (2016-2017)
- Member, Public Relations/Fund Raising Committee (2016-2017)
- Member, Caring and Loving Committee (2015-2016)

Florida and Regional Service

- **Treasurer**, CALA Southeast Chapter (2018-)
Sunshine State Digital Network (SSDN)
- Member, Metadata Working Group (2018-)
Florida Academic Library Services Cooperative (FALSC)
- **Chair**, Digital Initiatives Standing Committee (2019-2020)
- **Secretary** (In-coming Chair), Digital Initiatives Standing Committee (2018)
- Member, Digital Initiatives Standing Committee (2020-2021)

University Service

- Member, Archivum Faculty Information System Faculty Advisory Committee (2020)
- Member, USF Faculty Senate (2019-2022)
- **Secretary**, USF Graduate Council (2019-2022)
- Member, USF Faculty Senate, Committee on committees, (2019-2022)

University Library Service

- **Chair**, USF Libraries Peer Review Committee (2018-2019)
- Member, USF Libraries Peer Review Committee (2017-2018)
- Member, Web Committee (2017-2018)
- Member, Ad Hoc Job Assignment Committee (2018)
- Member, USF Libraries Travel Committee (2016-2018)
- Member, USF Libraries In-service Day Committee (2015-2016)

Professional Membership

- Member, American Library Association membership
- Member, Chinese American Library Association membership

Languages:

- Chinese, native speaker